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The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # RFP-170250, titled “OMS Upgrade” released on 10/2/2017.  The due date and time for 
responses will remain as 11/22/2017 @ 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and 
revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when 
preparing and submitting a proposal. 

 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question City’s Answer RFP Revisions 

1 10/3/17 10/3/17 Can companies outside of the United 
States submit an application for this 
RFP?  

No – submittals should be from 
companies within the United States 

None 

2 10/3/17 10/3/17 Are consultants required to be onsite for 
meetings at any time? 

No – Consultants may work remotely  None 

3 10/3/17 10/3/17 Are consultants able to perform tasks 
related to the RFP from outside of the 
United States? Such as from Canada or 
India? 

No – Consultants on this project should 
work from within the United States. 

None 

4 10/3/17 10/3/17 Can proposals be submitted via email?  Proposals must be physically submitted 
to Seattle IT at this time to qualify for 
evaluation.  

None 
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